

- > 347 610 2515
- > mavis.j.everett@gmail.com
- > maviseverett.me

I'm a motion designer with a passion for visual storytelling and eight years of professional experience. My work has been used by thousands of real estate agents, explained countless products and offerings, and has even been part of mobile game shows. Currently, I'm looking for a dynamic position within a team of inspiring creative professionals who prioritize storytelling.

## **EXPERIENCE**

CURRENT // Live Nation // Senior Motion Designer

- > Sole motion designer on the US Integrated Marketing team, in charge of creating video content and ideating concepts for brand partnerships across Live Nation and their subsidiaries.
- > Collaborate with sales & creative teams to bring experiential designs to life at major festivals like EDC Vegas, The Governor's Ball, Lollapalooza, and Austin City Limits for brands such as Hulu, Dunkin', and Bacardi.

2019 - 2021 // **Compass** // Senior Animator

- > Spearhead advancements to company-wide motion graphics and ensure consistency across video content.
- > Lead animation on Video Studio, a scalable solution for video content to serve the diverse needs of Compass agents.
- > Mentor other designers and foster the adoption of motion graphics among my teammates.

2018 - 2019 // **HQ Trivia** // Animator

- > Created motion graphic elements for use during established game show HQ Trivia.
- > Developed initial show package elements for the successful launch of follow-up show HQ Words.
- > Collaborated with content team to develop motion graphics for new shows and product pitches.

2016 - 2018 // AdParlor // Video Graphic Designer

- > Conceptualized and executed AdParlor marketing videos spanning both 2D and 3D styles.
- > Crafted video assets including recurring characters to establish a consistent visual language.

2015 - 2016 // Konrad Group // UI/UX Designer

- > Drove the creation of websites and applications from user flows to fully functional, client-facing prototypes.
- > Worked with users and strategists to solve user experience problems and create user-centered interfaces.

2014 - 2015 // Freelance // Motion & Graphic Designer

> Conceptualized and executed work spanning print & web design, motion graphics, branding, and identity revitalization.

2014 - 2015 // Antenna Design & Film // Motion & Graphic Designer

> Worked closely with creative director and clients to create on-brand, custom motion graphics for out of home, online, and broadcast mediums.

## **EDUCATION**

2011 - 2015 // **OCAD University** // Bachelor of Design

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

## **LANGUAGES**

> Adobe Creative Suite

→ English

Cinema 4D + Redshift

> French